Department of Energy g
Washingtan, OC 20585 () A

APR 4 1984

Charles J. Haughney
Storage and Transport Systems Branch
Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Materials

Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Haughney:

In our letter of March 16, 1994, (Shelor to Bernero), we inadvertently omitted
several pages of the enclosure which provided the justification for changing
to a Multipurpose Canister-based design. This has been corrected by the

letter in enclosure one. We apologize for any inconvenience.

Also, the state of Nevada and local affected counties were not provided with
copies of the March 16, 1994, letter. This letter is providing that in

enclosure two with complete copies of the enclosure.

If you have any gquestions please contact me at (202) 586-1462.

Sincerely,

Linda J7 Desell, Chief

Regulatory Integration Branch

Office of Systems and Compliance

Office of Civilian Radioactive
Waste Management

Enclosures:

(1) DOE letter to NRC (Shelor to Bernero) of March 16, 1994
(2) DOE letter to NRC (Shelor to Bernero) of March 23, 1994
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Holonich, NRC

. Nelson, YMPO

Loux, State of Nevada

. Offutt, Nye County, NV
. J. Hickey, Nevada Legislative Committee

Bechtel, Las Vegas, NV

Eureka County, NV
Lander County, Battle Mountain, NV
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. Niedzielski-Eichner, Nye County, NV

. Bradshaw, Nye County, NV
. Schank, Churchill County, NV
. Mariani, White Pine County, NV

Poe, Mineral County, NV
Pitts, Lincoln County, NV

. Hayes, Esmeralda County, NV

Mettam, Inyo County, CA




